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Dear Ms. Walli:
Re: EB-2017-0049 Technical Conference Areas of Questioning
We are counsel to Anwaatin Inc. (Anwaatin) in the above-mentioned proceeding.

Anwaatin may ask clarifying questions at the Technical Conference on March 1, 2018, relating
to Hydro One's responses to interrogatories, including:

Exhibit I, Tab 3, Schedule SEC-4 (SEC #4) and attachments;
Exhibit I, Tab 4, CME-96 (CME #96);

Exhibit I, Tab 6, Schedule Anwaatin-1 (Anwaatin #1
Exhibit |, Tab 6, Schedule Anwaatin-2 (Anwaatin #3
Exhibit I, Tab 6, Schedule Anwaatin-3 (Anwaatin #3

( and attachments;
(
(
Exhibit I, Tab 6, Schedule Anwaatin-4 (Anwaatin #4
(
(

and Attachment 1;
Exhibit I, Tab 6, Schedule Anwaatin-5 (Anwaatin #5);

Exhibit I, Tab 6, Schedule Anwaatin-6 (Anwaatin #6) and Attachment 1;
Exhibit I, Tab 6, Schedule Anwaatin-7 (Anwaatin #7) and Attachment 1;
Exhibit I, Tab 24, Schedule Anwaatin-8 (Anwaatin #8) and attachments;
Exhibit I, Tab 51, Schedule Anwaatin-9 (Anwaatin #9); and

Exhibit I, Tab 51, Schedule Anwaatin-10 (Anwaatin #10).
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Anwaatin may also ask questions focusing on, but not strictly limited to, the following exhibits
and clarification questions flowing from the interrogatories and responses of other parties
related to Issues 6, 23, 24, 29, and 51:

Exhibit A, Tab 4;

Exhibit A, Tab 4, Schedule 2;

Exhibit B1, Tab 1, Schedule 1, Section 1.4.2.1;
Exhibit B1, Tab 1, Schedule 1, Section 2.1 (5.3.1 B);



Exhibit B1, Tab 1, Schedule 1, Section 2.3.2;
Exhibit B1, Tab 1, Schedule 1, Section 3.2;
Exhibit B1, Tab, 1, Schedule 1, Section 3.5;
Exhibit B1, Tab 1, Schedule 1, Section 3.8;
Exhibit C1, Tab 1, Schedule 3, Section 3.4;
Exhibit H1, Tab 2, Schedule 3; and

Exhibit Q, Tab 1, Schedule 1, Section 2.1.

All such estimates are contingent on coordination and/or reduction based on the questions of
other intervenors.

Yours very truly,

Cary Ferguson



